From:

Sent:

To:

Ce:

Subject:
Attachments:

Friday, 28 February 2014 9:46 AM

CLASSIFIED]
t2010.zip

Phon- N | obi [N - .
Urban Treescapes, Parks and City Services | Territory and Municipal Serviges [ Dlrectorate Sl \'
Level 8, Macarthur House, 12 Wattle Street, Lyneham ACT 2602 | GPO_Box 158 Canbierra ACT 26{31 :

- :";:We w1IE be wo rkmg Wlth @ t§ to provide fur_th_ey t:rge_ ass;e___ssment for thls p__rp
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further survey woutd refresh the prewous assessment work and provide further insight to the heaith of the
remaining trees.

Given the spatial data is already available any further assessmeni work should be at‘a relatively low cost, we would
anticipate betwe' n$5:810atree,

corridor about

minded me that CMA or its predecessor carried out a survey’ ssets in the transport

rs ago. This information would be worth tracking down.

Regards

o S v 5
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Canberra Individual Tree Inventory

Location
Field Type
D [dentification number
Subtirb Suburb Name
Streat Number | Text Street number if appéacabie
Strest Name Street Name | -
X Coordihates :
Y Coordinates
Genus. Speues o .
| Adte- Staff hame or confracting company hame
{Auto Dite the tree isinspected and data recorded
Condition
Field Description
DBH Number rgest stem measured at 1.3m above grade: Estimate to nearest Scm.
. : if multiple stéms, record additional stems {up ta 5} in comments fiald. If branch
| R . tunion at 1.3m adjust measurement higher or lowet: : :
U Tred Helght Number Height of treée to nearest M.
| TreeHeight Very Large (5) targe (a) Medium (3) srivall (2) Vacant (0)
{(Stared) >20m 12-20m 6-12m 3-6ra _ .
Health pead (5) Very Poor (8) Poor (3) Fair-Poor (2) | Good (0}
(Scoved) Trunl primary Irrevarsibie Minimal vigour; Below'averags " . Above average
' branches and decltne; 30-50% substantiat vigour; more than - vigour; no
twigs dead; no dieback; severe decline; 20-30% average decline; )
[zaves or dead foliage dieback; 10-20% <liehack;
leaves deficiencias; 30« considerable faligge
50% foliage foliage deficiencies: 70- foliage dens:ty,
density; 30-50% deficiencies; 50- 90% foliage better than
feaf healih; 70% foltage density; 70:90% ‘Juerage ieaf
severe. pests density; 50-70% leaf haalth; bests 1 ‘health; o pest /
diseasgs [eaf health; pest f disease at “Eondition of the diseasefs'
/ diseases thieshalds " species An Exceptional
exceéd ’ specimeh
‘ theeshalds ‘
Failed {5) Very Poor-{4) Poor {3) Fair-Poor (2) Fair {1}
fFailure of root Excasslve damage | Major démage or Modefape Minor damage or
plate, trunk or or decayte (oot decay to roet damage or decay | - decayto rgot
primary branch; plate, trank, plate, trunk or in root plate, . _1pIate trankor
active splic primary brariches primary trunk ¢r primary | ¢ 7
nebween branch oz branch unions; branches; no branches; ypicaly forined
Uhiions; severe fungal frufting ohservable basal minimal basal hranch dinions;
damaga tp badies; excessive flare; acute flare; acute minor end-weight
priftiaty tree decay or holiows branch unlons branch unions; / over-extension;
structure ébmpxomising starting to pastbranch within thresholds
structural include bark; fallure; shoderate Standard Trea—
Jittegrity; unstable major branch branch &nd- [
in ground; end-weight / welght £ over
excessive braséh over-extensior; extension;
end-weight; at orexceeding approaching “fhare is an
sevére inclug tbresholds thresholds ~ increased
bark untons; . 7. lkalihood of tree
exueedmg failure
thtéshalds -
i | faitute probablg
Useful Life Short 0-10 | Short10-20 | Short 20-30 | Short30-40 | Short40-50 | Short 50
Expectancy S (5) (4 3) 2 (1) (0).
{ULE). - (0) | Medium0- | Médium Medium Medium Medium Medium
{scored) - B 15 (8) 30-45(3) 45-60 (2) 60-75 (1) >75{0)
. Co Long 0:20 Long 40-60 | Lohg60-80 Long 80- Lang »100
an (5) . 3 (2) 100 (1) (o) -




Prominent.{5) i~

Maijor {4) : ::i_\ﬂinor (2)

Risk Zone : rate (3 ‘ N/A (0}
{scored) Highway /arterial | Major collector. 7| Minoi-coliegtor -1 Adcessroads;’
' road; 40km/hy roads, Category. i radls; Category Category A
school zonies; Mairtenance A Maintehance Malntenance
adjacanttaretall | Areas—HighUss; | Areas—Meadium | Areas—Llow Use;
premises; Towri Park - | Use; District Park | - Pedestifan
shoppmg ¢entres; s : land;
10m buffey from
edge of | BBOs,
seats, shielters,
toilet blocks, car
parks, picnic
tabies, cycleways
and pathsin UOS ‘ L - :
Risk Score Calculated ‘The:sum of the Individual score rée Helght, Hea te, ULE-and Risk
| Zongé - maxu’num 25 '
| Utility Lanes ngh Voitage | Low. \lultage =1 Domesti Telco None

LV .o Service kéahle —ABC

Observabiédamage to footpath that may reasonah!y’ be atti‘ibﬂted to the treg,

tife“e, ine udlng vemcal deﬂectuon, Ilps OF Cré

Road Conflict

Observable damage to road surface that asonably he attnbuted to he tree
including vertical deﬁectlon root patterns . ips or eracks ~add commem‘.s i
redlired

B _Conﬂict ~

Kerb & Yes/No Ohservablé damage to kerb & channél that may reasonably be- at '|buted tothe
Channel ’ treg; including deflection, lips, cracks or roots growi ng over - add commerits if
Conflict recguﬁ‘ed
Utility Line Yes/No Direct or potentlal crown interférence with utility lines —add comments if required
Confllct '
Street Yes/No Crown or roet canflict with street signs, light-poles; utility poles, bus shelters,
service pits; Seats, elc ~ add comments if required
Yes/No Part of the crown is obscuting an important sight line - add comments if required
Yes/No Access to Utility/electrical box on nature strip-arielactrical/sewage pumps stn
: 1 obstructed by vegetation pipe ~add commentsif required
Underground | Yes/No Obiservable damage to iindergrotnd sér iay reasonably be
Services the tree, such as roots femoved from
Conflict if required N
Private Yes/No Observable damage to pnvate infras ) _ to
: Infrastructure_: : the tree, siich as lifting fences 7 walls, déf attien of driveways, crack%zqg in house

| wall - add comments if required

Tree Rating:

Low; Moderate, High; Exceptional {Landscape/Anienity Value)

26f3




Recommended | Hazard Tree Removal Utility Line Genetal General None
Work Type Assessment Cléarance Maintehance | Maintenance
o - Mature - luvenile
More detailed Free congition . Mature { large Youngand semi- | No cbvious works
assessimant carinot be or over utility trees ~dead ‘mature frées — required
required —agiial alieviated by lines to eréate wood removal dead wood
inspection / contemparary suitable [=50m: &1 2m rernoval; crown
probie; yhclear arbarteutturaf clearance lenigth); crown Hitlng; Tormative
evidence of practices. thifiring; crawn pruning
decay, termites, liting; reduction
bird daimage, ete. peuning; selective
‘orstructural
pruning .
Work Prigfity Urgenit High Viedium Low - Very Low MNone
. A8hrs 6 Weaks 6 Mionths | 12 Months. i8 Months _ N/A
Removal List Dead, Infrastructure; Major Declifig; Stori Damage & Private Planting
Reason '
Comments “Fext General comments ff reguired or if removal recomimended

30f3
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Fom: = 0

Sent: Friday, 21.March 2014 9:45 AM

To: .

Subject: anagement on Northboume Ave proposed light rall Route
Attachments: :

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

ACT Governmant | Capitall
T v

GPO Box 158, Canbarra ACT 2601
--WWW.CaDi;a]fnetro.act.qdv.au

1 this'eimial,

Senti We nesday, 17 July 2013 7 55 AM'

To;
Subject: Fv

w1 Please consider the environment befor

Sent from.my |

Ne specific time frame ~but if there Is info available late next week?

| Fo

2; Nara Centre, 1 Constitutian Avenue, Canberra City | GPO Box 158‘Canberra-AC_T 26_01 [




~ Sent from my iPadl

On 10/07/2013,at 2:09 PM,

=

Lam seeklng information 1egard111g any assessment of the potential impact of
light rail on trecs on Northbourne Ave following an enqmry my Office has -
received. —

T particular, I am secking copies of any published information regarding
potential irmpact, and excillsionfprotect{on zores that would need to be around
trees to be retained on the median strlp and under what circumstances trees
may é)e removed,

1 uii ."tanc'i that the impacls on frees along the route may not be known until

the

Very strong mterest and attacbment the commumty have in their treed
landscape. A matter that will require some attention, at an early stage, in

;progres sing planning options should .th_e light rail proceed.

At this stage T am considering this an enquiry rather than a complamt and.seck
your assistance to respond appropnateiy

Regiard )




